
Operation 2007 – agreed co-ordinators – as at 31st October 2007   (listed by SIC 2003 code) 
 

DIVISION GROUP CLASS SUB-
CLASS 

DEPARTMENT COORDINATOR EMAIL ADDRESS TELEPHONE 
NUMBER 

 

    
 

1 

01         Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs  (DEFRA) 
http://www.defra.gov.uk/  

Jim Holding Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk 01904-455069 

02    Forestry Commission 
http://www.forestry.gov.uk  

Sheila Ward 
 

sheila.ward@forestry.gsi.gov.uk 
 

0131-314-6475 
 

05    Fisheries Group,  
Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs (DEFRA) 
http://www.defra.gov.uk/  

Guy Ellis guy.ellis@defra.gsi.gov.uk 
 

020 7270 8073 

10    Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk  

Mike Janes Mike.Janes@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-5186 

11    Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Martin Young Martin.young@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-5184 

13    Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 
 

 14.11 
14.12 
14.13 
14.21 
14.22 

 Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 
 
 

Keith Folwell keith.folwell@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1248 

  14.30 
14.40 

 Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 
 

Keith Folwell keith.folwell@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1248 

  14.50  Department for Business, Enterprise and Keith Folwell   keith.folwell@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1248 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/�
mailto:Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.forestry.gov.uk/�
mailto:sheila.ward@forestry.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.defra.gov.uk/�
mailto:guy.ellis@defra.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.berr.gov.uk/�
mailto:Mike.Janes@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:martin.young@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:keith.folwell@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:keith.folwell@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
mailto:keith.folwell@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
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2 

Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 
 

15    Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs (DEFRA) 
http://www.defra.gov.uk/  
 

Jim Holding Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk 01904-455069 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 22.1  
 

 Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1883 

 22.2   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 22.3    Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1883 

 23.1   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Mike Janes Mike.Janes@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-5186 

 23.2   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Martin Young Martin.young@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-5184 

http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
http://www.defra.gov.uk/�
mailto:Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:ivan.bishop@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:ivan.bishop@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Mike.Janes@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:martin.young@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
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3 

 23.3   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Mike Janes Mike.Janes@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-5186 

 24.1 
24.2 
24.3 

  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 24.4   Department of Health (DoH) 
http://www.doh.gov.uk/ 

Madeleine 
Watson successor 
to be nominated 

madeleine.watson@ic.nhs.uk 020 7972 5513 

 24.5   
24.6   
24.7 

  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

  25.11 
25.12 

 Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

  25.13  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 25.2   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

  26.11 
26.12 

 Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Keith Folwell 
 

keith.folwell@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1248 

  26.13  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

  26.14  Department for Business, Enterprise and Keith Folwell keith.folwell@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1248 

http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Mike.Janes@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.doh.gov.uk/�
mailto:madeleine.watson@ic.nhs.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:keith.folwell@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
mailto:keith.folwell@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
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Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

  26.15  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

  26.21  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

  26.22  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Keith Folwell  keith.folwell@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1248 

  26.23  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

  26.24  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

  26.25  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

  26.26  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 26.3 
26.4 
26.5 

  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Keith Folwell keith.folwell@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1248 

  26.61 
26.62 

 Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 

Keith Folwell keith.folwell@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1248 

http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:keith.folwell@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:keith.folwell@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
mailto:keith.folwell@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
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26.63 
26.64 
26.65 

http://www.berr.gov.uk 

  26.66  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 26.7   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Keith Folwell keith.folwell@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1248 

 26.8   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 27.1 
27.2 

  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

  27.31 
27.32 
27.33 

 Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

  27.34 
27.35 

 Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 27.4   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 27.5   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 28.1   Department for Business, Enterprise and Keith Folwell keith.folwell@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1248 

http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:keith.folwell@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
mailto:keith.folwell@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
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Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

 28.2 
28.3 
28.4 
28.5 

  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 28.6   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 28.7   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 29.1 
29.2 

  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 29.3   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 29.4   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 29.5   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 29.6   Ministry of Defence (MOD) 
http://www.mod.uk/  

Tony Turner Anthony.Turner663@defence.gsi.g
ov.uk 

0207 218 3118 

 29.7   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.mod.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
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http://www.berr.gov.uk 
 

30    Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 
 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1883 

31   
 

 Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

32    Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1883 

 33.1   Department of Health (DoH) 
http://www.doh.gov.uk/ 

Madeleine 
Watson successor 
to be nominated 

madeleine.watson@ic.nhs.uk 020 7972 5513 

 33.2 
33.3 

  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1883 

   33.40/1 Department of Health (DoH) 
http://www.doh.gov.uk/ 

Madeleine 
Watson successor 
to be nominated 

madeleine.watson@ic.nhs.uk 020 7972 5513 

   33.40/2 
33.40/3 

Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1883 

 33.5   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 
 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:ivan.bishop@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:ivan.bishop@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.doh.gov.uk/�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:ivan.bishop@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.doh.gov.uk/�
mailto:madeleine.watson@ic.nhs.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:ivan.bishop@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
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34    Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 35.1   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 35.2   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 35.3   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 0207215 1883 

 35.4 
35.5 

  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

36    Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 37.1   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

 37.2   Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs (DEFRA) 
 http://www.defra.gov.uk/  

John Mackintosh john.mackintosh@DEFRA.GSI.GO
V.UK 

020-7082-8612 

40    Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Mike Janes Mike.Janes@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-5186 

41     Department for Environment, Food and John Mackintosh john.mackintosh@DEFRA.GSI.GO 020-7082-8612   

http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.defra.gov.uk/�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Mike.Janes@dti.gsi.gov.uk�


Operation 2007 – agreed co-ordinators – as at 31st October 2007   (listed by SIC 2003 code) 
 

DIVISION GROUP CLASS SUB-
CLASS 

DEPARTMENT COORDINATOR EMAIL ADDRESS TELEPHONE 
NUMBER 

 

    
 

9 

Rural Affairs (DEFRA)  
http://www.defra.gov.uk/  

V.UK 

45    Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Frances Pottier Frances.pottier@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1953 

50    Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

  51.11  Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs  (DEFRA) 
http://www.defra.gov.uk/  

Jim Holding Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk 01904-455069 

 
 

 51.12 
51.13 
51.14 
51.15 
51.16 

 Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

  51.17  Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs  (DEFRA) 
http://www.defra.gov.uk/  

Jim Holding Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk 01904-455069 

  51.18 
51.19 

 Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

  51.21 
51.22 
51.23 
51.24 

 Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs (DEFRA)  
http://www.defra.gov.uk/  

Jim Holding Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk 01904-455069 

  51.25  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020 7215 1883 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Frances.pottier@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.defra.gov.uk/�
mailto:Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.defra.gov.uk/�
mailto:Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.defra.gov.uk/�
mailto:Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
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http://www.berr.gov.uk 
  51.31 

51.32 
51.33 
51.34 

 Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs (DEFRA)  
http://www.defra.gov.uk/  

Jim Holding Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk 01904-455069 

  51.35  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1883 

  51.36 
51.37 
51.38 
51.39 

 Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs (DEFRA)  
http://www.defra.gov.uk/  

Jim Holding Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk 01904-455069 

  51.41 
51.42 
51.43 
51.44 
51.45 

 Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 
 
 
 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1883 

  51.46  Department of Health (DoH) 
http://www.doh.gov.uk/  

Madeleine 
Watson successor 
to be nominated 

madeleine.watson@ic.nhs.uk 020 7972 5513 

  51.47  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1883 

  51.51 
51.52 
51.53 
51.54 

 Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1883 

http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
http://www.defra.gov.uk/�
mailto:Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.defra.gov.uk/�
mailto:Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.doh.gov.uk/�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
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51.55 
51.56 

  51.57  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) (Metal) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk  
 
Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs (DEFRA) (Non Metal) 
http://www.defra.gov.uk/  

Philip Beckett 
(Metal) 
 
 
John Mackintosh  
(Non-Metal) 

Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 
 
 
 
john.mackintosh@DEFRA.GSI.GO
V.UK 

020 7215 1883 
 
 
 
020-7082-8612  

 51.8 
51.9 

  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1883 

  52.11  Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs  (DEFRA)  
http://www.defra.gov.uk/  

Jim Holding Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk 01904-455069 

  52.12  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1883 

  52.21 
52.22 
52.23 
52.24 
52.25 

 Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs (DEFRA)  
http://www.defra.gov.uk/  
 

Jim Holding Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk 01904-455069 

  52.26  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1883 

  52.27  Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs (DEFRA)  

Jim Holding Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk 01904-455069 

http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
http://www.defra.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.defra.gov.uk/�
mailto:Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.defra.gov.uk/�
mailto:Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
mailto:Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk�
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http://www.defra.gov.uk/  
  52.31 

52.32 
 Department of Health (DoH) 

http://www.doh.gov.uk/ 
 

Madeleine 
Watson successor 
to be nominated 

madeleine.watson@ic.nhs.uk 020 7972 5513 
 

  52.33  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 
 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1883 

 52.4 
52.5 
52.6 
52.7 

  Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1883 

 55.1 
55.2 

  Department for Culture, Media & Sport 
(DCMS) 
http://www.culture.gov.uk/ 
 

Ed Pickering 
 

Ed.Pickering@Culture.gsi.gov.uk 
 

020 7211 6016 
 

 55.3 
55.4 
55.5 

  Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs (DEFRA)  
http://www.defra.gov.uk/  

Jim Holding Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk 01904-455069 

 60.1   Department for Transport (Dft) 
www.dft.gov.uk 

Margaret Shaw 
(copy to  
Catherine 
Cousins, Office of 
Rail Regulation) 

Margaret.Shaw@dft.gsi.gov.uk   
 
catherine.cousins@orr.gsi.gov.uk 
         

020 7944 4977 
 
 
020 7282 3978 

  60.21 
60.22 
60.23 

 Department for Transport (Dft) 
www.dft.gov.uk 

Margaret Shaw Margaret.Shaw@dft.gsi.gov.uk 
 

020 7944 4977 

  60.24  Department for Transport (Dft) Stephen Reynolds Stephen.Reynolds@dft.gsi.gov.uk 020-7944-4746 

http://www.defra.gov.uk/�
http://www.doh.gov.uk/�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.culture.gov.uk/�
http://www.defra.gov.uk/�
mailto:Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dft.gov.uk/�
mailto:Margaret.Shaw@dft.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dft.gov.uk/�
mailto:Margaret.Shaw@dft.gsi.gov.uk�
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www.dft.gov.uk 
 60.3   Department for Business, Enterprise and 

Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1883 

61    Department for Transport (Dft) 
www.dft.gov.uk 

Jeremy Grove jeremy.grove@dft.gsi.gov.uk) 020-7944-4441 

62    Department for Transport (Dft) 
www.dft.gov.uk 

Stephen Reynolds Stephen.Reynolds@dft.gsi.gov.uk 020-7944-4746 

 63.1   Department for Transport (Dft) 
www.dft.gov.uk 

Jeremy 
Grove/Stephen 
Reynolds 

jeremy.grove@dft.gsi.gov.uk) 
Stephen.Reynolds@dft.gsi.gov.uk 

020-7944-4441 
020-7944-4746 

 63.2   Department for Transport (Dft) 
www.dft.gov.uk 
 

Jeremy Grove/ 
Stephen Reynolds 

jeremy.grove@dft.gsi.gov.uk)/ 
Stephen.Reynolds@dft.gsi.gov.uk 

020-7944-4441 
020-7944-4746 

 63.3   Department for Culture, Media & Sport 
(DCMS) 
http://www.culture.gov.uk/ 

Ed Pickering 
 

Ed.Pickering@Culture.gsi.gov.uk 
 

020 7211 6016 
 

 63.4   Department for Transport (Dft) 
www.dft.gov.uk 

Jeremy Grove/ 
Stephen Reynolds       

jeremy.grove@dft.gsi.gov.uk)/ 
Stephen.Reynolds@dft.gsi.gov.uk 

020-7944-4441 
020-7944-4276 

 64.1   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Keith Brook Keith.Brook@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215- 
3292 

 64.2   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 
 
Office of Telecommunications (OFTEL) 
http://www.oftel.gov.uk/  

Philip Beckett 
 
 
Kenny Osborne 

Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 
 
 
Kenny.osborne@oftel.org.uk 

020-7215-1883 
 
 
 

http://www.dft.gov.uk/�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Anand.Mehta@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dft.gov.uk/�
http://www.dft.gov.uk/�
http://www.dft.gov.uk/�
http://www.dft.gov.uk/�
http://www.culture.gov.uk/�
http://www.dft.gov.uk/�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Keith.Brook@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
http://www.oftel.gov.uk/�
mailto:ivan.bishop@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
mailto:Kenny.osborne@oftel.org.uk�
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65 
66 
67 
70 
71 

   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Keith Brook Keith.Brook@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215- 
3292 

72    Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1883 

73    Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Stephanie Robson  stephanie.robson@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1911 

74    Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Keith Brook Keith.Brook@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215- 
3292 

75    It was not practical to appoint co-
ordinators for this division but queries or 
comments can be directed to the ONS 
Industrial Classifications Branch contact 
shown 
Office for National Statistics (ONS) 
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/ 

Tom Cuffe Tom.cuffe@ons.gsi.gov.uk 
  

01633-813405 

 80.1 
80.2 
80.3 

  Department for Education and Skills 
(DfES) 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/index.htm 

Jill Bodey   
 
 
 
c.c. Tim Thair 

Jill.BODEY@dius.gsi.gov.uk 
 
 
 
Tim.THAIR@dius.gsi.gov.uk 

0114 259 4259 
 
 
 
0114 259 1386  

  80.41  Department for Transport (Dft) 
www.dft.gov.uk 

Valerie Davies Valerie.Davies@dft.gsi.gov.uk 020-7944-6387 

http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Keith.Brook@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:ivan.bishop@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:stephanie.robson@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Keith.Brook@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/�
mailto:Tom.cuffe@ons.gov.uk�
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/index.htm�
http://www.dft.gov.uk/�
mailto:Valerie.Davies@dft.gsi.gov.uk�
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  80.42  Department for Education and Skills 

(DfES) 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/index.htm 
 

Jill Bodey   
 
 
c.c. Tim Thair 

Jill.BODEY@dius.gsi.gov.uk 
 
 
Tim.THAIR@dius.gsi.gov.uk 

0114 259 4259 
 
 
0114 259 1386   

  85.11 
85.12 
85.13 
85.14 

 Department of Health (DoH) 
http://www.doh.gov.uk/ 

 Madeleine 
Watson 
Successor to be 
nominated 

madeleine.watson@ic.nhs.uk 
 

020 7972 5513 

  85.20  Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs (DEFRA) 
http://www.defra.gov.uk/  

Jim Holding Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk 01904-455069 

  85.31 
85.32 

 Department of Health (DoH) 
http://www.doh.gov.uk/ 

Madeleine 
Watson successor 
to be nominated 

madeleine.watson@ic.nhs.uk 020 7972 5513 

90     Department for Environment, Food and 
Rural Affairs (DEFRA)  
http://www.defra.gov.uk/  

John Mackintosh john.mackintosh@DEFRA.GSI.GO
V.UK 

020-7082-8612 

91    It was not practical to appoint co-
ordinators for this division but queries or 
comments can be directed to the ONS 
Industrial Classifications Branch contact 
shown 
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/  

Tom Cuffe 
 

Tom.cuffe@ons.gov.uk 
 

01633-813405 
 

 92.1   
92.2  
92.3 

 
 

 Department for Culture, Media & Sport 
(DCMS) 
http://www.culture.gov.uk/  
 

Ed Pickering 
 

Ed.Pickering@Culture.gsi.gov.uk 
 

020 7211 6016 
 

http://www.dfes.gov.uk/index.htm�
http://www.doh.gov.uk/�
mailto:madeleine.watson@ic.nhs.uk�
http://www.defra.gov.uk/�
mailto:Jim.Holding@defra.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.doh.gov.uk/�
http://www.defra.gov.uk/�
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/�
mailto:Tom.cuffe@ons.gov.uk�
http://www.culture.gov.uk/�
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 92.4   Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 
 

Philip Beckett Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-1883 

 92.5   
92.6  
92.7 

 
 
 

 Department for Culture, Media & Sport 
(DCMS) 
http://www.culture.gov.uk/ 
 

Ed Pickering 
 

Ed.Pickering@Culture.gsi.gov.uk 
 

020 7211 6016  

93 
95 
96 
97 

  
 
 

 Department for Business, Enterprise and 
Regulatory Reform (BERR) 
http://www.berr.gov.uk 

Keith Brook Keith.Brook@berr.gsi.gov.uk 020-7215-3292 

 
 

http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:ivan.bishop@dti.gsi.gov.uk�
http://www.culture.gov.uk/�
http://www.dti.gov.uk/�
mailto:Keith.Brook@dti.gsi.gov.uk�

	Philip.Beckett@berr.gsi.gov.uk

